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Message 

From: Simon Baker [IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29 CN=RECIPIENT5_CN=SIMON+2EBAKER,
D2E0-4DEC-94EA-591DFA651F2E[  G .I] 

on behalf of Simon Baker <IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29 CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SIMON+2EBAKER,
D2EO-4DEC-94EA-591DFA651F2E@; GRO a [IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRA]]VE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29CN=RECIPIENTSCN=SIMON+2EBAKER 
D2E0-4DEC-94EA-591DFA651F2E@(_______GRO __ __ 

Sent: 26/02/2013 09:27:27 
To: Craig Tuthill _._._._-._._._,_,_._._cRo  ;Dave Posnett~ GRO ;garethjenkins 

GRO f]; Ivan Swepson E GRO  ~M~~~ 1; Alison Bolsover ._._,_._,_._._._._._._GRo 
Ismay — -
-.-.-.-.-. _  l._.-._._._._._._._._.-._._._.-._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._ 

_-_-_-
GRO

_ _ -.I 

CC: Susan Crichton; GRO _ _ ; Angela Van Den Bogerdl. __._. _._. GRO j; Alwen L) 

[ ___. _.. _GRO ] 
Subject: First Three Spot Reviews 
Attachments:SR011.docx; SR012.docx; SR013.docx 

We have received the first three Spot reviews from the Second Sight Investigators (attached). 

These are the ones that don't involve the examination of Horizon XML data, so probably are not representative of the 

majority, but gives us something to start on. 

At our meeting on Thursday I'd like us to review these cases and have an open discussion on how best to respond to 

them; eg assign responsibilities, agree timelines, review process etc. 

Regards, Simon 

Simon Baker I-lead of Business Change and Assurance 
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